

# Agenda | Minutes

<b>Office</b>	Consolidation	<b>Date of meeting</b>	18.02.2020
<b>Location</b>	Middle Campus Principal's Office	<b>Time</b>	3:50pm

<b>Attendees</b>	GILGTA, GOLDEL GRIGEM, SCHUAN, IVANKA, KOURSH
<b>Apologies</b>	RIDGCL,
<b>Attachments</b>	

## Actions from previous meetings

Name	Action

## Agenda items

Topic	Minutes	Actions required
GHS Consolidation update	<p>Updated committee on the current plans and all of the information since the last meeting. Key points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Multiple meetings occurred with the architects around the plans. This has been coordinated through the Leadership team from Glossop High School.</li> <li>Meeting held with Berri Barmera Council regarding our continual relationship/partnership in to the future.</li> </ul>	<p>Action:</p> <p>Assigned to:</p>
Future Planning	<p><b>Focus groups</b></p> <p>Discussion around the need to develop Focus Groups - to be able to focus and make recommendations about the following areas:</p> <p>Branding: Emily Griggs            Agriculture: Paul Rowe            Cultural Perspective: David Binney            Canteen: Elizabeth Golding            Historic: Jenni Jury, Sam Harrington            Greenspace/outside: TBA</p>	<p>Action: Draft focus group information pack and expectations before next meeting</p> <p>Assigned to: Principal</p>
Communication to community	<p>Plan to have the following reps on each group:</p> <p>Staff            Student x 2            Community            Governing Council            Berri Barmera Council</p>	
AOB	-	
Meeting closed:	4:55pm	
Next meeting:	03 March 2020	